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BENIAH BOWEN'S STORE
(late 19th century)
Port Republic
Private

This is a late Nineteenth Century store which
is not the first to occupy this cross roads
site. The large frame-and-clapboard struc-
ture contained a one-room store on the first
level and living quarters above., In the
1920ts, quarters were enlarged by additiomns
to the south side. Being on a busy cross
road, the store with its woodstove was the
favorite gathering spot for many in the neigh-
borhood.




(Capsule)

This is a late Nineteenth Century store which is nct the first to
occupy bthis cross roads site. The large frame-and-clapboard structure
contained a one-rpom store on the first level and living quarters above,

In the 1920's, quarters were enlarged by additions to the south side. Being
on a busy cross road, the store with its woodstove was the favorite gathering
spot for many in the neighborhood.
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Beniah Bowens Store

Oral history susgests that there has been a store on this site since
well into the Nineteenth Century when this cross-roads was principal in the
route between Prince Frederick, Port Republic, and the wharf at Governors
Run. Structural evidence, however, suggests that the preseant structure was
built in the 1890's or early 1900's. Cllie Bowen, who has been a resident
of this neizhborhood for most of his eighty-nine years, was born in the
house next to the store. His brother Edward was one of the store's several
owners. He recalls that the original store was ftorn down when he was a boy
("seventy-five or eighty years ago") and replaced by the present structure.

Additions have made the building quite large and produced an L-plan
which not only contains the store itself but living quarters and a large
storage area as well, The building is two-stories in height and of frame
and clapboard construction. The North section was the first built and consists
of an elongated structure.two large bays wide ( and feet long) with
its entrance on the west gable end. The store occupied the first floor, as
it does today, and the space above was z living quarters. This section
has a gable-end roof with deep cormnices. The roof is covered with sheet
metal and has a flue-chimmey exiting the building in the center of the
ridge. The clapboards appesr to have always been painted white and are
attached with macihine-cut nails. There are two windows down and two up on
each end with three windows and a door venting the north side. These
windows are tall, 2/2 and are protected on the first level by solid batten

shutters (tongue-and-groove) which can be locked from the inside by means
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of a bolt which runs through the wall., The doors are also batten-type with
the boards butt joined and laid at 45° angles to the frame. The hardware
on the entrance (Wast) door is quite Victorian in character with its ornate
floral patterns. A fancier touch provided for the front door and not found
on the side doors are the beaded tongue-and-groove boards of which it is
made.

The entrance which is protected by & full porch is made of ecircular-
sawn materials,

Edward L. Bowen purchased the store c. 1923, and his daughter recalls
that he made additions. When they purchased the store, it consisted of the
store and a single room built into the south side. That room was expanded
to two stories and then expanded agaim by a single story addition to its
south end and a kitchen addition on its east side (rcar). These additions
provided larger living quarters., The south wing is notable for its diamond-
window in the gable, These additions are integrated into the whole by a
long porch on the west facade which is supported by turned posts decorated
with gingerbread brackets.

Edward L, Bowen was just one of several different Bowens to run the
store., The first to keep store in this particular structure appears to
have been Benish Bowen, Liber folio shows him acguiring this
property in . Supplemental Docket #80 contains an inventory of the store
toaken upon Benizh Bowens death in 1911. It is complete with a list of his
creditors and patrons,

The interior appears to have changed relatively little since the large

single room is panelled with tongue-and-groove on the walls and ceiling.
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Shelves and cases f£ill the walls and in the center of the room is a flue

chimey which serves a space heater., There are those in the neighborhood

who remember when it served a woodstove which was surrounded by a square sand-

pit. This was the gathering place for many and where much local news and

gossip was exchanged. The sand-pit was the reci@pient of much tobacco juice.
That Port Republic was a much busier gathering spot then, it appears

today is suggested by the fact that the intersection once supported two

stores. Parker Creek Road used to cross the present Route 2 & 4 and head

west past Christs Church. "Hardestys' store stood on the west side of

Route 2 & 4 (Solomons Island Road) opposite Beniah Bowen's., It is said

that when business was slow the two storekeepers would stand on their respective

porches and talk.
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